
 
 

  
 

File: SF17/1808 
Job ID: DOC16/635885 
Your Ref: SSD 7709 

 
Ms Karen Harragon 
Director 
Social and Other Infrastructure Assessments 
Department of Planning & Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001 
 
Attention: Ms Alix Carpenter   
email: Alix.Carpenter@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 

 

 
Dear Ms Harragon 
 
Response to Submissions: Moorebank Precinct West (MPW): Concept Plan 
Modification – SSD 5506 MOD 1  
 
I refer to your letter received by the Heritage Division on 16 December 2016 asking for 
comments on the applicant’s response to submissions following exhibition of a Modification 
to SSD 5506. 
 
I note the Heritage Council provided comment on the proposal on 8 August 2016. The 
response to submissions provided by the applicant is considered to adequately respond to 
the Heritage Council’s comments.  
 
If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please contact James Quoyle, 
Heritage Officer, Heritage Division, Office of Environment and Heritage, at e-mail: 
james.quoyle@environment.nsw.gov.au or on telephone: 9873 8612. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Rajeev Maini 
Acting Manager, Conservation 
Heritage Division 
Office of Environment & Heritage 
As Delegate of the NSW Heritage Council 
25 January 2017 
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